
Catherine O'Keeffe WO 2 3 6- 01 
cork ~ 0 . ~ 0 .  Western Division --- 
Dunmanway 
Unsolicited Information rec'd 25/07/07 From: Jonathan Derham 

25 July 2007 0959 original 

FW: 2528 West Cork WMF - Dunmanway Civic Amenity Facility Waste Licence 
Application 

Sent: 
To: Catherine O'Keeffe 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Red 
Attachments: 2528 - Dunmanway Waste Licence Application Form - Suppleme..pdf 

From: Chris Davidson [mailto:Chris.Davidson@tobin.ie] 
Sent: 25 July 2007 09:49 
To: Jonathan Derham 
Cc: Olive Downes 
Subject: RE: 2528 West Cork WMF - Dunmanway Civic Amenity Facility Waste Licence Application 

Dear Jonathon 

Please find attached a Supplementary Site Description for the Dunmanway site. 

In the meantime, I am consulting our environmental department to provide a response with respect to 
annual tonnage and opening times and will get back to you shortly. 

Regards 

Chris Davidson 
Senior Engineer 
TOBIN Consulting Engineers 
Bedford Place, Howley's Quay 
Lower Shannon Street, Limerick 
Tel: 
Fax: 
E-mail: chris.davidson@pjtobin.ie 

+ 353 (0) 61 415 757 
+ 353 (0) 61 409 378 

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whorri it 
is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received 
this ernail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of 
this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact 
the sender and destroy this email. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of 
the author and do not necessarily represent those of TOBIN. Although this email and 
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects, which might 
affect any computer or IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is 
accepted by TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use 
thereof". 

From: Jonathan Derham [mailto:j.derham@epa.ie] 
Sent: Tue 24/07/2007 15:54 
To: Chris Davidson 
Cc: Olive Downes 
Subject: RE: 2528 West Cork WMF - Dunmanway Civic Amenity Facility Waste Licence Application 

Dear Chris 
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Supplementary Site Description 1 d Information recfd 25/07/07 l l (  I '  

Dunmanway Civic Amenity Site 1 I 

The proposed Dunmanway Civic Amenity Site is loc 
centre. The site is currently unoccupied 'but is used to 
signs in the ownership of Cork County Council. 

The site occupies an area of approximately 1.5 hectares 
construction arisings such as granular fill to the front 
the proposed development occupies an area of fill over natu 
rear of the site to natural ground lkvel as far as the 
with the Sally River and the lower lsection of the site 
will enhance the visual amenity of the riverbank. 

The proposed split-level arrangement of the new civ 
levels and minimises construction excavation and cost. 

The existing Cork County Council bring site is locate 
site occupies only a small area but willlprobably n 
construction to take place safely, with pehanent de 
new facility. 

Access to the site is directly onto the Kilbarry public road. 
buildings either side of the site and there are several residen 
area. 

st of Dunmanway town 

s over time been used to deposit 
site. As a result, the extent of 
onditions with a slope at the 

ear boundary runs parallel 
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place on completion of the 

Co-operative occupy the 
located within the general 

2528 - Dunmamvay Waste Licence Application Form - Supplementary Site Description 
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Patrick J. Tobin &. Co. Ltd. 

Bedford Place, Howleys Quay, Fairgreen House Block 10-3 
lower Shannon Street, Fairqreen Road Blanchardstown Corporate Park 
limerick, Ireland. Galway, Ireland Dublin 15, Ireland C:rk, Ireland 
Tel: t353 (0)61 415757 
Fax: t353 (0)61 409378 

Tel: t353 (0)91 565211 
Fax: +353 (0)91 565398 

Tel: 453 (0)l 8030401/6 
Fax: t353 (0)l 8030409/10 

Tel: 4 5 3  (0)21 4308624 
Fax: t3.53 (0)21 4308625 

Market Square, 
Castlebar, Dundalk. 
CO Mayo, Ireland 
Tel: 4 5 3  (0)94 9021401 
Fax: t353 (0)94 9021534 

Eimear Court, Market Square, 

CO Louth. Ireland 
Tel: t353 (0)42 9335107 
Fax: 4 5 3  (0)42 9331715 

Our Ref: 2528-02-06 OD/SMcN 

25'h July 2007 

D i  Jonatiion Oerhain - - - -- 
Senior Inspector, Licensing Unit 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

.-- .- 

. 

RE: Dunmanway Civic Amenity Facility 
Waste Licence Application - Supplementary Site Description 

. 

Dear Dr Derham, 

Further to your request, please find attached a supplementary description of the Dunmanway site. 
If this does not fulfill your requirements or you require further information please do not hesitate to 
contact the undersigned. 

Yours sin cere I y , 

. .  . . . .  

. . . . .  . . . . .  
" I . .  , .  ~. , . , , . .  . . . .  -. I . . -  . . . . .  .. I 

. .  . . .  . .  < . '  ., , , .. . .  

Directors: D.A. Downes BE BSC cEng (Chairman) L.E. Waldron BE MBA cEng ( ~ a n a g ~ n g  D ~ ~ ~ C I O C )  M.F. Garrick BE ME+C MBACE~Q  R.F. Tobin BE MBA cEng 

J. Colleran BE MIE C E ~ Q  B.J. Downes BE M P ~ O I M ~ ~  C E ~ Q  S. Finlay BSC CEng P.J. Fogarty BE MBA LLB CEng D. Grehan BE M E ~ Q S C  cEng P. Halpin BEng CEng MIS~WCIE 

J.P. Kelly BE C E ~ Q  B.M. Mulligan BE MSC C E ~ Q  MistruciE B. Murray BE C E ~ Q  C. OKeeffe BE E.J. Harrigan BComm MBAACMA (company secretary) 

Associates: T. Cannon BEng C E ~ Q  P. Cloonan BE cEng L.J. Conneely BE c h g  T. Curran s h g  MEngse c h g  0. Downes BE c h g  

B. Gaffney BE MEng CEng B. Gallagher BE MEngSc CEng B. Heaney BE CEng B. Hutchinson ICIOB D. Kennedy BScEng CEng 

J. McCrea BSC cEng MISIWCIE C. McGovern BEng cEng E. McParllin BEng cEng D. Murray BE MEngsc cEng F. Renkema BEng 

Template let 004 

- ......................... 
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Dunmanwq Waste Applicaiion 

Supplementary Site Description 

Dunmanway Civic Amenity Site 

The proposed Dunmanway Civic Amenity Site is located to the southwest of Dunmanway town 
centre. The site is currently unoccupied but is used to store waste materials such as pipes and road 
signs in the ownership of Cork County Council. 

The site occupies an area of approximately 1.5 hectares and has over time been used to deposit 
construction arisings such as granular fill to the front two thirds of the site. As a result, the extent of 
the proposed development occupies an area of fill over natural ground conditions with a slope at the 
rear of the site to natural ground level as far as the rear boundary. The rear boundary runs parallel 
with the Sally River and the lower section of the site will remain undeveloped. Planting on this area 
will enhance the visual amenity of the riverbank. 

The proposed split-level arrangement of the new civic amenity site takes advantage of the differing 
levels and minimises construction excavation and cost. 

- _  - __I__ I-__ I_____-__ _ _ _  - ___- __ ._ - -- ~ - - - 

The existing Cork County Council bring site is located at the entrance of the proposed site. The bring 
site occupies only a small area but will probably need to be temporarily decommissioned to allow 
construction to take place safely, with permanent decommissioning taking place on completion of the 
new facility. 

Access to the site is directly onto the Kilbarry public road. Teagasc and a Co-operative occupy the 
buildings either side of the site and there are several residential properties located within the general 
area. 

I 
2528 - Dunmanway Waste Licence Application Form 
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